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MEMORANDUM lﬁ(ﬁtﬁi?g%“s‘&m
atie Ellman

Mackenzi Farquer
Dean O. Feratovic

TO: Members of the Housing Committee & All G'e';gn”]::
Interested Board Members Pauline Jannelli

Vanessa Jones-Hall
George Kalergios

FROM: Evie Hantzopoulos, Chair Nancy Konipol
i ittee Jerry Kril
Housing Comm oy Kl
Hannah Lupien
RE: Committee Meeting: Jeffrey Martin
January g Prabir Mitra
Eric Mopchette
e Guest Speaker: Carol Wilkins, President - If’,‘lg'ry"‘g,‘;"::“
Ravenswood Tenants Association Dino Panagoulias
o Discuss 21% Street Sanitation Garage Yawne Robinison
X Rodolfo Sarchese
Old Business . Dominic Stiller
: Kathleen Warnock
New Business Mitchell Waxman
DATE: January 14, 2020

The above referenced item has been scheduled for Tuesday,
January 28, 2020, 6:30 PM at the Board Office.

We require quorum, your attendance is very important. We will
be reviewing information at the committee level.

Please call the office to state you will be attending. We would
like to have an idea of how many interested Board members will
be present.

Thank you.
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